
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE  
& 

FORMAL  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 

SOLICITATION Nº SPA10016Q0007 
SCHOOL BUS SERVICE 

 
The U.S. Embassy Asuncion convened a pre-proposal conference on Tuesday, May 17th, 2016 at 09:00 
a.m. for the above referenced solicitation. The questions and answers below are responsive to the 
inquiries received at this meeting.  Prospective bidders have an additional opportunity to submit 
questions to the Embassy regarding this solicitation.  The questions must be submitted to U.S. Embassy 
Asuncion, Mariscal Lopez 1776, Asuncion Paraugay.  Questions may be hand delivered or sent via e-mail: 
AsuncionContracting@state.gov.  
 
QUESTION 1 
What if a student needs to leave the school before the normal schedule? Who is responsible for taking 
the student from school to Home? Parents? or Bus Company? 

The Parents 
 
QUESTION 2 
Is the IPS insurance required for Bus Drivers and Monitors? 
 YES, it is mandatory. 
 
QUESTION 3 
Do the Buses need to get Asuncion’s permits to provide the service? Like vehicular and Municipal Permits 

YES, they are mandatory 
 
QUESTION 4 
Do the Buses need any special painting that allows them to work as School Bus Service provider? 

YES, it should be according to the Transit Bylaw of Asuncion 
 
QUESTION 5 
SECTION 1 - 2.0 TYPE OF CONTRACT - 2.1 Standard Services  
Please provide the following the following clarification: 
The estimated quote shall be on monthly or per worked day basis? since both type of factors are 
incompatible with each other. If the estimated calculation is made on monthly basis, payment must be 
for the worked month, if the Embassy would like to pay per worked day then we’ll quote the service per 
worked day. 

Contractor is required to provide monthly prices per student. Service must be provided from 
Mondays thru Fridays except holidays and other days specifically designated by the School and 
listed in the Solicitation. 

 

*****NOTHING FOLLOWS***** 
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